ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: February 24, 2014

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 DPW SIDING INSTALLATION

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the DPW SIDING INSTALLATION Bid Opening February 28, 2014.

Please see attached PRE-BID MEETING NOTES

END OF ADDENDUM # 1



PRE-BID MEETING NOTES
DPW SIDING PROJECT

Pre Bid meeting attendees and notes 2/21/14

Steve Valachovic S&R Construction 963-1151
Devin Corliss Duffy Builders 637-3662
Jeff Bouyea Tracy Trombley Const. Co. 561-3650
Discussion:

» Certified payroll is required and will be submitted to ECDPW

Battens are in the vertical orientation only

Contractor will be responsible for all sidewall penetrations including doors & windows
Contractor will be responsible for surface mounted equipment

Contractor will be responsible for moving materials as needed

Include 400 LF of girt replacement as needed

ECDPW Will provide fascia vents gty 200

ECDPW will provide flashing for roof freeze board

ECDPW to move containers to the west of warm storage bldg.

ECDPW to remove and replace alarm system wiring
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Replace soffits over O/H doors mechanics bldg.
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